
Fwd: RE: Village Pond

Subject: Fwd: RE:Village Pond

From: Parish Clerk East Tisted <clerk@eastfisted-pc.gov.uk>
Date: 18/08/2020 16:16

To: "Cllr. Helen Evison" <helen.evison @easttisted-pc.gov.uk>

Forwarded Message --------

Subject:RE: Village Pond

Date:Mon, 10 Aug 2O2O t4:OZ:43 +0000

From:J ose ph Edwards <iedwards@ rotherfield.com>
To: Ph i I Cutts < hil.cutts eastlisted- c. ov. u k>

cc Hele n Evison <clerkt&easttisted- PC.gOV. U

Dear Phil

J u st to let you know we pla n to remove some of the Ash trees su rrou nding the pond this week a nd the
remainder in early September. We will also remove 2 Willow volunteers growing in the pond. Once this work
is complete we can have a better idea of what is going on and see if any further tree work is required. I have
attached a letter to residents surrounding the pond which has been delivered this afternoon for your
reference. Any problems please let me know.

Kind Regards

Joe

Attachments
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ROTHERFIELD

10 August 2O2A

Dear fast Tisted Resident

I am r,vriting to inform you that for safety reasons lve need to tei,;e dolu-n the Ash trees around the
vittage pond. The trees lrave a disease called Ash Dieback tChaf ara fraxineat and urill start to
deteriorate rapidly overthe next couple of 1,'ears and iqill becorne Cifficult to feil and dangerous
if not dealt lvith n0!v.

We have informed the Parish Council and are in discllssions wittr thenr an tahingthe oppottunit.v
ta revitalise tl'r* village pond.

ltle ptan ta start the r,vork arounC LL'!'August 2020 and it may take up to 3 days. Many.'tl":anks
in advancefor],,our understandingand co operation duringtlrese l,,rorks. Please do keep a safe
distance a\,1/a5t i,vhilst they are being undertaken.

Yours sincerely.'

Joseph fdwarcjs
Farms a nd Forestry Ma nager
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